

§ 19.20

section and the witness's counsel a written statement of the reasons supporting the decision to exclude. This statement, which must be provided no later than five working days after exclusion, must explain the basis for the counsel's exclusion. This statement must also advise the witness of the witness' right to appeal the exclusion decision and obtain an automatic stay of the effectiveness of the subpoena by filing a motion to quash the subpoena with the Commission within five days of receipt of this written statement.

(d) Within five days after receipt of the written notification required in paragraph (c) of this section, a witness whose counsel has been excluded may appeal the exclusion decision by filing a motion to quash the subpoena with the Commission. The filing of the motion to quash will stay the effectiveness of the subpoena pending the Commission's decision on the motion.

(e) If a witness' counsel is excluded under paragraph (b) of this section, the interview may, at the witness' request, either proceed without counsel or be delayed for a reasonable period of time to permit the retention of new counsel. The interview may also be rescheduled to a subsequent date established by the NRC, although the interview shall not be rescheduled by the NRC to a date that precedes the expiration of the time provided under § 19.18(d) for appeal of the exclusion of counsel, unless the witness consents to an earlier date.

[55 FR 247, Jan. 4, 1990, as amended at 56 FR 65948, Dec. 19, 1991; 57 FR 61785, Dec. 29, 1992]

§ 19.20 Employee protection.

Employment discrimination by a licensee, a holder of a certificate of compliance issued under part 76 of this chapter or regulated entity subject to the requirements in this part as delineated in § 19.2(a), or a contractor or subcontractor of a licensee, a holder of a certificate of compliance issued under part 76 of this chapter, or regulated entity subject to the requirements in this part as delineated in § 19.2(a), against an employee for engaging in protected activities under this part or parts 30, 40, 50, 52, 54, 60, 61, 63,

10 CFR Ch. I (1–1–10 Edition)

70, 72, 76, or 150 of this chapter is prohibited.

[72 FR 49485, Aug. 28, 2007]

§ 19.30 Violations.

(a) The Commission may obtain an injunction or other court order to prevent a violation of the provisions of—

(1) The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(2) Title II of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended; or

(3) A regulation or order issued pursuant to those Acts.

(b) The Commission may obtain a court order for the payment of a civil penalty imposed under section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act:

(1) For violations of—

(i) Sections 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(ii) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act;

(iii) Any rule, regulation, or order issued pursuant to the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section;

(iv) Any term, condition, or limitation of any license issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section.

(2) For any violation for which a license may be revoked under section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

[57 FR 55071, Nov. 24, 1992]

§ 19.31 Application for exemptions.

The Commission may, upon application by any interested person or upon its own initiative, grant such exemptions from the requirements of the regulations in this part as it determines are authorized by law, will not result in undue hazard to life and property.

[72 FR 49485, Aug. 28, 2007]

§ 19.32 Discrimination prohibited.

No person shall on the grounds of sex be excluded from participation in, be denied a license, be denied the benefit of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity carried on which is under the jurisdiction of the NRC under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, or under any title of the Energy Reorganization Act of

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Pt. 20

1974, as amended. This provision will be enforced through agency provisions and regulations similar to those already established, with respect to racial and other discrimination, under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. This remedy is not exclusive, however, and will not prejudice or cut off any other legal remedies available to a discriminatee.

[72 FR 49485, Aug. 28, 2007]

§ 19.40 Criminal penalties.

(a) Section 223 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, provides for criminal sanctions for willful violation of, attempted violation of, or conspiracy to violate, any regulation issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o of the Act. For purposes of section 223, all the regulations in part 19 are issued under one or more of sections 161b, 161i, or 161o, except for the sections listed in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The regulations in part 19 that are not issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o for the purposes of section 223 are as follows: §§ 19.1, 19.2, 19.3, 19.4, 19.5, 19.8, 19.16, 19.17, 19.18, 19.30, 19.31, and 19.40.

[57 FR 55071, Nov. 24, 1992]

PART 20—STANDARDS FOR PROTECTION AGAINST RADIATION

Subpart A—General Provisions

- Sec.
- 20.1001 Purpose.
 - 20.1002 Scope.
 - 20.1003 Definitions.
 - 20.1004 Units of radiation dose.
 - 20.1005 Units of radioactivity.
 - 20.1006 Interpretations.
 - 20.1007 Communications.
 - 20.1008 Implementation.
 - 20.1009 Information collection requirements: OMB approval.

Subpart B—Radiation Protection Programs

- 20.1101 Radiation protection programs.

Subpart C—Occupational Dose Limits

- 20.1201 Occupational dose limits for adults.
- 20.1202 Compliance with requirements for summation of external and internal doses.
- 20.1203 Determination of external dose from airborne radioactive material.
- 20.1204 Determination of internal exposure.

- 20.1205 [Reserved]
- 20.1206 Planned special exposures.
- 20.1207 Occupational dose limits for minors.
- 20.1208 Dose equivalent to an embryo/fetus.

Subpart D—Radiation Dose Limits for Individual Members of the Public

- 20.1301 Dose limits for individual members of the public.
- 20.1302 Compliance with dose limits for individual members of the public.

Subpart E—Radiological Criteria for License Termination.

- 20.1401 General provisions and scope.
- 20.1402 Radiological criteria for unrestricted use.
- 20.1403 Criteria for license termination under restricted conditions.
- 20.1404 Alternate criteria for license termination.
- 20.1405 Public notification and public participation.
- 20.1406 Minimization of contamination.

Subpart F—Surveys and Monitoring

- 20.1501 General.
- 20.1502 Conditions requiring individual monitoring of external and internal occupational dose.

Subpart G—Control of Exposure From External Sources in Restricted Areas

- 20.1601 Control of access to high radiation areas.
- 20.1602 Control of access to very high radiation areas.

Subpart H—Respiratory Protection and Controls To Restrict Internal Exposure in Restricted Areas

- 20.1701 Use of process or other engineering controls.
- 20.1702 Use of other controls.
- 20.1703 Use of individual respiratory protection equipment.
- 20.1704 Further restrictions on the use of respiratory protection equipment.
- 20.1705 Application for use of higher assigned protection factors.

Subpart I—Storage and Control of Licensed Material

- 20.1801 Security of stored material.
- 20.1802 Control of material not in storage.

Subpart J—Precautionary Procedures

- 20.1901 Caution signs.
- 20.1902 Posting requirements.
- 20.1903 Exceptions to posting requirements.
- 20.1904 Labeling containers.